Durbala R Joseph

From: Durbala R Joseph

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 9:09 AM

To: ‘Sherman, Jeffrey'

Subject: RE: Hello, Mr. Durbala. Any updates/developments regarding . ..

Mr. Sherman,
Thank you for the email relating to the Paperwork Reduction Act clearance of Form 1098-F.

Unfortunately, | do not have a specific date as to the release of any new regulations. They are being worked on and will
be released once they are complete. Our office will include them in our submission to OMB, if/when they are finalized
(time permitting).

Thank you again for your email.

R. Joseph Durbala
Tax Analyst, Special Services Section Tax Forms & Publications Division SE:W:CAR:MP:T:M:S RJoseph.Durbala@irs.gov
Employee No. 50-12288

From: Sherman, Jeffrey <JSherman@ritaohio.com>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Durbala R Joseph <RJoseph.Durbala@irs.gov>

Subject: Hello, Mr. Durbala. Any updates/developments regarding . . .

...theregs for IRS Form 1098-F, please?

Thank you.

Respectfully,

JPS

Phone: 614-203-0206

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the lawful and specified use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from disclosing,
printing, storing, disseminating, distributing or copying this communication, or admitting to take any action relying

1



thereon, and doing so may be unlawful. It should be noted that any use of this communication outside of the intended
and specified use as designated by the sender, may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the Regional Income Tax Agency (R.I.T.A) Operations Group @

1-800 860-7482 Ext. 5010 or via e-mail security@ritaohio.com <mailto:security@ritaohio.com>and delete the message
from your computer. Thank You.



